NEVADA LEGAL SERVICES

2031 McDANIEL

Clark County Program
NORTH LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89030

(702) 649-4231

~1 a4 S LY N

=R o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

RECEIVED

. i ‘ ] - -
JON L. SASSER, ESQ. . AND FILED
NEVADA LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
600 E. William Street Hﬂﬂal o USPH‘BE
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(702) 885-5110 CABSLE il heiaLy
ROBERT M. JOHNSON, ESQ. BY o e

NEVADA LEGAL SERICES, INC. v
2031 McDhaniel Street
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Attorneys for Plaintiffs

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE STATE OF NEVADA

PATRICIA BROWN; ANNA LONG;
ROSEMARY VACCANI; CARL TUCKER:
HAZELLIS SULLIVAN; GENE CANTON;
and all others similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,

vS. CIVIL ACTION NO.
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF LAS VEGAS; and ARTHUR D.
SARTINI, in his official capacity
as Executive Director of the
Housing Authority of the City of
Las Vegas; and SAMUEL PIERCE,

in his official capacity as
Secretary of the Department of
Housing and Urban Development of
the United States of America,

CV-Ly %ogos HDM
COMPLAINT FOR
DECLARATOBY JUDGMENT,
INJUNCTIVE RELIEFJ

AND EQUITABLE RELIEF

Defendants.
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I.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is an action for declaratory judgment and injunc-
tive relief and equitable relief brought by the Plaintiffs, on

behalf of themselves, and all others similarly situated. The
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Plaintiffs bring this action'against the Defendants for causing
or permitting the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas to
charge rent in excess of the amounts allowed for federally
subsidized public housing. The Defendants are causing, or
permitting the Defendant Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas to charge an extra $5.00 per month for the use of a
stove, and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator in
excess of the maximum amount chargeable for rent in violation
of 42 USC §1437a of the United States Housing Act and the
federal regqulations promulgated thereunder.

IT. ’

JURISDICTION

2. Jurisdiction is conferred in this Court by 28 USC
§§1331 and 1337, This action is authorized by 42 USC §1983; 5
USC §701-706, and 42 USC §l1437a. Declaratory judgment and
injunctive relief are authorized by 28 USC §§2201 and 2202 and
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rules 57 and 65. Attorneys
fees are authorized by 42 USC §1988 and 28 USC §2412.

I1T.

PLAINTIFFS

3. The Plaintiffs PATRICIA BROWN, ANNA LONG, ROSEMARY
VACCANI, and CARL TUCKER are tenants of federally subsidized
housing units owned and managed by the Defendant, HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS who are being charged by
said Defendant and are paying an extra $5.00 per month for the
/7
/7
/7
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use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigera-
tor in their apartments in addition to the maximum rent allow-
able under 42 USC §l1437a. |

4. The Plaintiffs, HAZELLIS SULLIVAN and GENE CANTON are
also tenants of federally subsidized housing owned and managed
by the Defendant HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS who
were charged by said Defendant $5.00 per month for the use of a
stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator in
their apartments in addition to the maximum allowable rent
under 42 USC §l437a. The Plaintiffs HAZELLIS SULLIVAN and GENE
CANTON refused to pay the additional $5.00 per month for the '
use of a stove, and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrig-
erator. GENE CANTON did not pay because he could not afford to
pay an additional $5.00 per month for the use of a stove and
$10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator. Whereupon, the
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS caused the stoves
and refrigerators to be removed'from these Plaintiffs' apart-
ments.

Iv.

DEFENDANTS

5. The Defendant HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS
VEGAS is a Public Housing Authority created by the Nevada
Legislature as a "municipal corporation", and as a public body
corporate for municipal purposes. The HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF LAS VEGAS owns and manages the federally subsidized
apartment units where the Plaintiffs are tenants. The HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS is also a "public housing
agency” within the meaning of 42 USC §1437a(b) (6).

-3-
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6. The Defendant ARTHUR P. SARTINI is sued in his offi-
cial capacity as the Executive Directof of the Housing Authori-
ty of the City of Las Vegas.

7. The Defendant SAMUEL PIERCE is sued in his official
capacity as Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban
Development of the United States of America.

V.

CLASS ACTION

8. This action is brought as a class action consisting of
two classes pursuant to Rule 23 (b} (2) of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure to seek declaratory and injunctive relief with
respect to the class as a whole against the Defendants who have
acted or refused to act on grounds generally applicable to the
class as a whole. The two classes are so numerous that joinder
of all members is impracticable; there are questions of law or
fact common to the classes; the claims of the representative
parties are typical of the claims of the classes; and the rep-
resentative parties will fairly and adequately protect the
interests of each class.

9. The first class represented by PATRICIA BROWN, ANNA
LONG, ROSEMARY VACCANI consists of all persons who are paying
or who have paid in addition to the maximum allowable rent an
extra $5.00 per month for the use of a stove and $10.00 per
month for the use of a refrigerator to the Housing Authority of
the City of Las Vegas. It is believed and therefore alleged

that this class consists of over 1,000 persons.
/7
/7
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10. The second class represented by HAZELLIS SULLIVAN and
GENE CANTON consists of all persons who were charged in addi-
tion to the maximum allowable rent an extra $5.00 per month for
the use of a stove and §10.00 per month for the use of a
refrigerator by the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas,
but who refused to pay it, and consequently had their stove and
refrigerator removed by the Housing Authority of the City of
Las Vegas. It is believed and therefore alleged that this
class consists of over 25 persons.

vVI.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS - FEDERAL REGULATORY SCHEME

11. The purpose of the United States Housing Act of 1937
{hereinafter referred to as the "Housing Act") is to remedy the
unsafe and unsanitary housing conditions and the acute shortage
of decent, safe and sanitary dwellings for families of lower
income. 42 USC §1437. To implement this purpose, Congress
required that lower income families who are assisted under the
Housing Act shall pay no more rent for a dwelling unit assisted
under the Housing Act than the highest of the following amounts
rounded to the nearest dollar:

(1} Thirty per centum of the family's monthly adjusted

income; or

(2) Ten per centum of the family's monthly income; or

(3) If the family is receiving payments for welfare

assistance from a public agency, and as part of such

payments, adjusted in accordance with the family's actual
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housing costs in specifically designated by such agency to

meet the family's housing costs, the portion of payments

which is so designated. 42 USC §l437a(a}.

12. The United States Housing Act of 1937 as amended is
administered and regulated through the United States Department
of Housing and Urban Development.

13. The public housing program is a joint undertaking
between the federal government and local public housing author-
ities, to provide decent, safe and sanitary dwellings for
families of low income pursuant to 42 USC §1437, et seq. The
tenants' rent is subsidized by the federal government through )
annual contribution and operatioﬁ subsidies paid by the United
States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

14. The Defendant Samuel Pierce, or his predecessors in
office, pursuant to his responsibilities under the Housing Act
have promulgated Federal Regulations to administer and regulate
the Housing Act.

15. The term "total tenant payment" is defined in 24 CFR
§913.102. The "total tenant payment" may not exceed the
amounts provided for in 24 CFR §913.107(a). The total tenant
payment does not include charges for total excess utility
consumption or other miscellaneous charges under 24 CFR §966.4
which are not relevant to this action.

16. Each Public Housing Authority is required by Section
24 CFR 966.3 of the federal regulations to provide at least 30

days written notice to tenants setting forth proposed changes

/
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in a lease and provide the tenants an opportunity to present
written comments. The Public Housing Authority is required to
take into consideration the written comments by the tenants
prior to the formal adoption of any new lease by the PHA.

VII.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

17. The Defendant Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas is a local public housing authority that participates in
the public housing program.

18. That the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
has entered into a contract with the United States of America .,
through the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development called a Consolidated Annual Contributions
Contract. Amendment No. 12 dated June 23, 1972 of that
contract provides in Sections 4b and b respectfully as follows:

b. Sec. 204 (E) is amended by changing the period at the
end thereof to a colon and adding:

Provided, that no tenant's rent may exceed
one-fourth of the tenant's family income as defined
by the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development;
Provided further, that this requirement shall not
apply in any case in which the Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development determines that so limiting the
rent of any tenant or class of tenants will result in
a reduction in the amount of welfare assistance which
wouls otherwise be provided to such tenant or class
of tenants by a public agency.

and
b. Sec. 4 is amended by substituting the following:

The Local Authority shall develop each Project
being or to be developed and shall operate all
projects covered by this Contract in compliance with
all provisions of this Contract and the Act, all
regulations issued by the Government pursuant

thereto, and applicable provisions of state and local
law.

-7-
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19. That the most recent amendment (Amendment No. 38
dated November 25, 1985) to the Consclidated Annual
Contributions Contract between the United States of America
through the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas provides in part

that:

1. The Local Authority hereby acknowledges that the
United States Housing Act of 1937 as amended, and as
specfically amended by the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, as set forth in 42 United
States Code, Sec. 1437 et. seqg., now controls the
development, operation and maintenance of all its
projects when designated by HUD.

20. The Plaintiffs are each low income tenants of the .

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas who reside in lower

income housing. The Plaintiffs rent is "assisted"” or sub-

sidized through annual contribution and operating subsidies
paid by the Federal Government through the United States

Department of Housing and Urban Development. The operating

subsidies paid by the State Department of Housing and Urban

Development to the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas,

have been lower than they should have been because of the

additional income to the Housing Authority resulting from its

collection of the extra charges of $5.00 per month for the use

of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator.
21. Each of the Plaintiffs entered into written "Dwelling

Lease" agreements with the Housing Authority of the City of Las

Vegas to rent an apartment. A photocopy of the Dwelling Lease

/7
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agreement between the Plaintiff Rosemary Vaccani is typical and
contains the relevant written terms of agreement between each
of the Plaintiffs and the Defendant Housing Authority of the
City of Las Vegas, and is therefore attached to this Complaint
and incorporated by reference as Complaint Exhibit "A".

22. Paragraph 3 of each tenants' Dwelling Lease agreement
provides that an electric range and a refrigerator are among
the items of services and equipment to be furnished to the
tenant by the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas and
included in the monthly contract rent.

23. The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
adopted a Resolution No. 1162 on January 27th, 1982 to require
that effective April 1st, 1982, all Housing Authority residents
other than those in the NAACP, the MCWP and SNA Projects shall
pay $5.00 per month for the lease of a stove and §$10.00 per
month for the lease of a refrigerator. (A photocopy of said
Resolution No. 1162 is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference as Complaint Exhibit "B".) None of the named Plain-
tiffs reside in the NAACP, the MCWP or the SNA Projects.

24. The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
provided the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated at
least 30 days written notice setting forth the proposed changes
in the lease to charge $5.00 per month for the use of a stove
and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator. However,
the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas did not provide
7/
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the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated an opportunity
to comment to the proposed changes to become effective April
1st, 1982.

25. That subsequent to said Resolution No. 1162, the
Defendant Arthur D. Sartini, in his official capacity as
Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas implemented the policy represented by said resolution by
causing each of the Plaintiffs to execute a written "Rider to
the Dwelling Lease" in which the Tenant agrees to pay the
Defendant Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas as lease
rental, the sum of $5.00 per month for the stove or range and |,
$10.00 per month for the refrigerator. The "Rider to the
Dwelling Lease" executed by the Plaintiff Rosemary Vaccani is
typical and contains the relevant written terms of agreement
between each of the Plaintiffs and the Defendant Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas. Therefore, a photocopy of
said "Rider to the Dwelling Lease" executed between the Plain-
tiff Rosemary Vaccani and the Defendant, Housing Authority of
the City of Las Vegas is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference as Complaint Exhibit "C",

26, That since April 1st, 1982 to the present, the
Defendant, Arthur D. Sartini pursuant to Resolution No., 1162
and said rider (Complaint Exhibit "C") has charged each of the
Plaintiffs and all other similarly situated $5.00 per month for
the use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a
refrigerator, with the exception of a period from April 1lst,

/7
/
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1982 through March 30th, 1984 when the residents of two
projects of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
known as Archie G. Grant Park, and Harry C. Levy Gardens were
not charged $5.00 per month for the use of a stove or$10.00 per
month for the use of a refrigerator. The Defendant, Arthur D.
Sartini, and the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
caused the stoves and refrigerators to be removed from the
apartments of tenants such as Hazellis Sullivan and Gene Canton
and all others similarly situated who did not pay the addition-
al charges.

27. That on or about August 23rd, 1984, and again on .
September 10th and 13th, 1984, and again on February 3, 1986,
the Plaintiffs through their attorneys requested that the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development act
to effect a reversal of the policy of the Housing Authority of
the City of Las Vegas of charging $15.00 a month for the use of
stove and refrigerators. The Defendant Samuel Pierce, in his
official capacity as Secretary of the Department of Housing and
Urban Development has failed to cause the Department of Housing
and Urban Development to act to effect a reversal of the policy
of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas charging the
Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated $15.00 per month
for the use of a stove and refrigerator.

28. That on or about February 5, 1986 the Plaintiffs,
through their attorneys requested that the Housing Authority of
the City of Las Vegas reverse its policy of charging $5.00 per
month for the use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use
/7
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of a refrigerator, and to reimburse the amounts charged to
date. The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas has not
reversed its policy of charging $5.00 per month for the use of
a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator.

- VIII.

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

FIRST CLAIM - CIVIL ACTION FOR DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

29. The Defendants Arthur D. Sartini and the Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas acting under color of state
law have deprived the Plaintiffs and all others similarly
situated of their federal rights to rent federally subsidized
public housing at a rent not to exceed the amount provided for
in 42 USC §l437a(a) and 24 CFR §913.107(a) as amended by
charging an extra $5.00 per month for the use of a stove and
$10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator, in violation of
42 USC §1983.

SECOND CLAIM - ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT

30. The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through twenty-nine as though set forth verbatim, and
further allege as follows:

31. The Defendant Samuel Pierce has failed to act to
reverse and has knowingly permitted the policy of the Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas of charging $5.00 per month
for the use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a
refrigerator in excess of the maximum allowable rent under 42
USC §1437a, and implementing regulations which has resulted in
payment of lower operating subsidies to the Housing Authority
of the City of Las Vegas which is contrary to law and

-12-
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arbitrary, capricious and is an abuse of discretion in
violation of 5 USC §706(2) (A) and (C).

THIRD CLAIM -~ ACTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE

UNITED STATES HOUSING ACT OF 1937 AS AMENDED

32. The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through thirty-one of this Complaint as though set forth
verbatim, and further allege as follows:

33. That the Defendant Samuel Pierce, Defendant Arthur
Sartini and Defendant Housing Auﬁhority of the City of Las
Vegas have violated the provisions of 42 USC §1437a and imple-
menting regulations by permitting the Housing Authority of the’
Ccity of Las Vegas to charge the Plaintiffs and all others
similarly situated $5.00 per month for the use of a stove and
$10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator in excess of the
maximum rent allowed under 42 USC §1437a.

FOURTH CLAIM - VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATION

REGARDING LEASE MODIFICATION

34. The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through thirty-three of this Complaint as though restated
in full, and further allege as follows:

35. The Defendant, Arthur D. Sartini and the Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas have violated the terms of
24 CFR §966.3 by purporting to modify the dwelling lease of the
Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated to enable the
Defendants to charge $5.00 per month for the use of a stove and
$10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator without provid-
ing the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated with
an opportunity to present written comments which the Housing

~13-
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Authority of the City of Las Vegas was required to consider,
but were not considered prior to the adoption of a new lease
agreement.

FIFTH CLAIM - BREACH OF LEASE PROVISION FOR MODIFICATION

36. The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through thirty-five of this Complaint as though set forth
verbatim, and further allege as follows:

37. fThe Defendant Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas has breached the terms of paragraph 20 of the lease
agreement between the Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas and the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated by ’
attempting to modify the dwelling lease of the Plaintiffs and
all others similarly situated to enable the Housing Authority
of the City of Las Vegas to charge $5.00 per month for the use
of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator
without providing each affected tenant an opportunity to
present written comments to be considered by the Housing
Authority prior to the proposed modification becoming
effective.

SIXTH CLAIM - PENDENT STATE CLAIM

BREACH OF LEASE AGREEMENT C

38, The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through thirty-seven of this Complaint as though set forth
verbatim and further allege as follows:

39. The term of the rider to the lease agreement
(Complaint Exhibit "C") purporting to authorize the Defendant
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas to charge $5.00 per
/7
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month for the use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use
of a refrigerator in excess of the maximum allowable rent are
in violation of 42 USC §1437a and the federal regulations
promulgated thereunder and is therefore void. The Defendant
Housing Authority of the Ccity of Las Vegas, has therefore
breached the original lease agreement between the Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas and the Plaintiffs, and all
others similarly situated by charging $5.00 per month for the
use of a stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigera-
tor in excess of the maximum allowable rent.

SEVENTH CLAIM - THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY '

40. The Plaintiffs reallege the allegations of paragraphs
one through thirty-nine of this Complaint as though set forth
verbatim, and further allege as follows:

41. That the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
and the United States Department of Housing and Urban Develop-
ment have entered into an annual contributions contract and by
doing so have agreed to provide the Plaintiffs and all others
similarly situated lower income housing under the United States
Housing Act of 1937. The rent for said housing cannot exceed
the amount provided in 42 USC §1437a{a) of said Act. The
pefendants, Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas; Arthur
D. Sartini, in his official capacity as Executive Director of
the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, and Samuel
Pierce, in his official capacity as Secretary of the
Department of Housing and Urban Development of the United
/7
/7

~15-




2031 McDANIEL

Clark County Program
NORTH LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89030

NEVADA LEGAL SERVICES

{702) 649-4231

Lo - - B -

-]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2i
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

States of America have breached said agreement and allowed the
conditions of said agreement to be violated by the charging of
extra rent in the amount of $5.00 per month for the use of a
stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator that
exceeds the maximum amount of rent allowed under the Annual
Contributions Contract and 42 USC §1437a. The Plaintiffs and
all others similarly situated are the intended beneficiaries of
said Annual Contributions Contract and 42 USC §1437a(a) and may
sue to enforce said contract as third party beneficiaries.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request that this Court:

1. Assume jurisdiction in this action;

2. Certify the two classes described in paragraphs 9 and
10 of this Complaint;

3. Grant the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated
declaratory judgment against the Defendants on claims one
through seven of this Complaint to declare that the charges of
$5.00 per month for the use of a stove and $10.00 per month for
the use of a refrigerator are in violation of 42 USC §l437a;
the dwelling lease between the Plaintiffs and the Housing
Authority of the City of Las Vegas; the annual contributions
contract between the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development and the Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas, and 24 CFR §§913.102 and 913.107 (a) and 24 CFR §966.3
and the Administrative Procedure Act;

5. Grant the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated
injunctive relief against the Defendants on claims one through
/o
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seven of the Plaintiffs Complaint to enjoin the Defendants from
charging or permitting to be charged to the Plaintiffs and all
others similarly situated, $5.00 per month for the use of a
stove and $10.00 per month for the use of a refrigerator in
excess of the maximum rent allowable under 42 USC §l1437a; 24
CFR §§913.102 and 913.107 (a}; the dwelling lease and the annual
contributions contract and to require the Defendants to provide
the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated, the use of
stoves and refrigerators in their apartments without charge;

6. Grant the Plaintiffs an order of equitable restitution
for class one, and damages for class two on claims one through-
seven of the Plaintiffs Complaint to require the pefendants to
reimburse the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated all
amounts that have been charged and collected for the use of
stoves and refrigerators that exceed the maximum rents allowed
under 42 USC §1437(a); 24 CFR §§913.102 and 913.107(a); the
dwelling lease,and the annual contributions contract;

7. Grant the Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated
costs, disbursement and reasonable attorney fees related to

this litigation pursuant to 42 USC §1988; 28 USC §2412; and the

lease;
8. Such other relief as appears equitable and just to the
Court.
- -
SATED this J€-—day of Mo Wl . 1986.

by (K oted VIl L%f\,w \7 r"S’/ R,

ROBERT M. JOHNSON, ESQ. & N L. SASSER, ESQ.

NEVADA LEGAL SERVICES, INC VADA LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
2031 McDaniel St ’ | 600 E. William St., Suite #301
No. Las Vegas, NV 89030 carson City, Nevada 89701
(702) 649-4231 Telephone: (702) 885-5110
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. will be billed direcily by the utility and th
faiture to furnish utllities by reason ol any cause beyond hs ¢contrel.

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT "A" . .
PR e~ e TN Conven
’ Houslin_ .authority of the Cily of Las Vegy, . Jevada : L e

DWELLING LEASE rrosct No. Nav.803 NAMW‘_'

yaccani, Ropemary S ACCT. NO. 205-1253

HAME OF TENANT{S)

UNIT NO.__)253 . BEDROOM SIZE
appmEss _1717 B Orageon Drive MONTHLY RENT$ _ 38200 N .
EFFeCTIVE DATE__M8Y 1p 1978 e ) ,
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, hersinafter referred 10 48 “The AviNGrHY™doss hereby Iunj';*\,
Ropemary Yaccani (Tonant). "
.

1o
the dwelling unii described above under the terms ang conditions stated hersin: R
1. TERMS OF LEASE, AUTOMATIC RENEWAL AND RENTAL ’ﬂj’]'ﬁ{?"lwa -._.,‘_‘,r_i,

{n) The initial term of this Leass shall begin on . -
period Is s_jﬁ.m____"‘a, ,

and end at midnight on the las! day of the same caiondar month, The rent {or this Inltial

payable in sdvance on the flrst day ol occupancy. §

(b} Thereatter, {his Lease shalt be automatically renswed for successive terms of one calendar monih sach, uniess ferminated -

by elther party a8 hersinafter provided. é
38,00 and s due snd peyable In advance on the flrst day .

(¢} The monthly rental due under this Leass Is$
of each month. The monthly rental will remaln In effact uniess adjusted in sccordance with the provisions of Paragraph T of, v 7
4 +

this Lease,
{0) A penalty for tale payment of rent In the amount of $5.00 shall be payable for rant due and unpald by the sixth (6th) day oI =7
the monih. In addition to the toregoing panaity for iate payment of rent, the Tenani agrees 10 pay a penelty of $5.00 tor eachiy
check glven to the Authority or tha rental cotiecting bank, that is dishonored. [ -‘-:;T. .
{e) In the evenl this Lease is terminated by the Tenant as provided in Paragraph t5{a), any rental refund due Tenant shalt ht‘:,,\'? AR
prorated daily after the date of 1he expiration of the thirty (30) day notice period. in the event Tenani vacaies the pvmbn;.ir;-,‘ﬂi{ ' .
without notice, Tenani shail ba charged rent on & prorated daity basis for the shorler of the following two 1ime periods. .?‘: PN
2

(1) the number ol days necessary tor the Authority 1o re-rent (he unit or (2} for litteen {15) days after ine Authorlly lems o&lé‘é_i : oL

tha vacancy. " v
{11 hIs sxpreasly undersiood and agreed that In tha svent Tenant is transfecring from another Authority-opersied dwalling u‘c_m._—!&u‘
paymant of sny unpald batance due under The previous Lesss shait becomae a part of the consideration of this Lesse, "‘i;‘é . ‘ N

kR .' .

2. MEMBEAS OF HOUSEHOLD: Occupancy undsr ihly Leass Is Himied to the following members of Tensnt's household:

'

3. SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY THE AUTHORITY: The fotlowing checkea services and equibment, mu_;bg« %)
2 _waier X__Garbage Coumié":ﬁ, o
. e x4
oy

furnished by the Authotity and includad in the monthly contract rent:  __._Gas — Electricity

_ X _Eleciric Range X __Reingerstor . Other {speciy!
and any other squipment that may be furnitned, will be aflixed 10 1his Lease and
. i

_ X Sewer Service ___.Gas Range
An Inventory describing the Range and RAetrigeraiof,
. e

signed by Lhe Housing Manager and Tenani.

A, UTILITIES:
{8y Gas and electricity used by the Tenant, excepl Harry C. Levy Gardens {Nev.2-8), and James H, Daown Towers (Nn.z-igh‘,:f
e Tenant wiil make payments directly 1o the ulility. 1N

{b) The Authority will not ba responsibie fof :
CHARGES: Tenam shal pay reasonable charges for maintensnce and repair Lir. ongd NOrMAal viea”

n rendsered necessary by the ecis of neglect of Tenant, in accosdance with the Schetuk o
n the Authority's Otfice. Such charges shall be bilted 1o Tenant and shall specify the items o - °
xen and the cost thereof. Charges assessed Tenant by the Authority for mainienance and
lowing the month in which the charges bre incurr "

es to make & security deposil in the smount of o By ey
| 1ha termination of this Lease loward the cosl of tepairing and intentionat o1 ° )
¢s caused by tha Tenant, membaers of Ihe househotd of guests, and

any rént o1 olhe: charpes owed by Tanani, The Authorily agreey 1o return the security deposil within two (2) weeks piter the Tenant has -~
vacated the dwelling unit and raturned the keys to said dwelling unit 10 the Housing Manager, less sny deductions 1or any of the costs”
indicated above. Il such deductions ars made, Msnagement will give Tenant a writien atatemnent of any such coills'lor_ camages

other charges geducied from the securlty deposil, A/ Yoo
The securily deposii may not be used 1o pay rent or olher charges while Tenan! occupies the dwelling nit, - v
7. REDETERMINATION OF RENT, DWELLING SIZE AND ELIGIBILITY: C
{a) Regulsr Resxsmination: Once each year (once every 1wo years if the 1amily head or spouse 15 elderlyl s requested by the 7
Auinority, Tenant agrees Lo Jutnish accurale information as to {amily income, employment and lamily compoyition, lor use * 4

Ly the Authorlly in determining whether the tentsl should be changed, whether the dwelling size s atill appropriaie !or,&_é.‘

Tenent's needs, and whether Tenant is sthil eligicte for low-rent housing. These determingiions will be made in sccorgance O

wih tne approved Statement ol Occupancy Policies and Schedute of Renls available in ihe Authority's Office. N

Any renl adjusiment tequired as a resull of this repular reexamination sha!l be made sHective On [P reexamination 9at

established by tha Authority, snd whith date sha'i remamn constant duhing Tenant's occupancy. L
intesrim Reni Determination: Rent as fixed in Sybparagraph (G} above of &8s adjusted pursuant 10 Syuppsrsgraph ) hateo! '
will remain in eliect for the period beiween regular reexaminsitons. unless during such period 1he tolowing family cifcum- .
stantial changes occur: (1) Thers Is & loss of Lesswe through desth. divarce ot olher continuing circumstances. of aggdion v
of & tamHy member who, by marriage, remarriage of otherwise, should become \ha Lesses in sccordance with Aulhoﬂl\i _AJ_‘-._.;
policy. {2) Tenant, including any member of hia housahold commences to feceive Genersl Assisiance ICounty Aglist) of his 0 VRN A

5. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
ang tear. and for cleaning and tumigalio
Cnarges lor Services and Repairs posted |
damages lnvotved. correctional action te
repalrs shall become du® and payable {he first day of the pecond month fof

&. SECURITY DEPOSIT; Upon the axécu
The security deposil may be used by the Aulhority o
neplipent damagpes Lo ine dweliing unil and claaning of the premis

o

L4

General Assistance (County Rellef) s terminated. -

THE CHANGES SET FORATH IN SUBPARAGRAPHS (1) AND {2) ABOVE MUST BE REPORMTED 10O THE AUTHORITY

WITHIN TEN 110} DAYS OF THEIR OCCURRENCE. v
(such as 8 decregse in income) of such OIRer Cirtumsientes 3

{3} Tenani can show & chenge in his tamily clrcumstances
o3 would create 3 hardahip situation. In the event rent Is decreased In sccordance with 1he provigions of ihis Svbparsgraph
{4) Tenant shall report all increases In family income whith occur prior to the next reguisr reeRamination and rent will be |

spproprisiely ndjusted. K
i1, upon verllication of the change In family composition and/or income, \he Authotity determines Yenant's exisling ren!
does not conform lo the approved Schedute of Pents, sn appropriate adjvstment In rent shall be made. o
interim adjusiments (n rent under {his Paragraph (b} shall be sllective ap IotOwS:
{l) Decreasss In rent witl be made stectiva the tirst of the month tollowing that in which the change was reporied.
{il) Increases in rent will be made atiective the Hist of the aecond month tollowing that in which the changs occurred:
No incrense of decTease in rani under this Subparagraph (D) witt be made untll atl the (acts have been verlfied, Tenant’
forth in this Subpsiagraph (] will tequite 2 reiroadtive tenl ‘_"!.ﬂ!"

tallure to reporl the occurrence ot the changes sl
when necesssry. . T R T .
(&) Fotwithstanding sny of the abovt. 8 relfpACtive 180T INTIERSE MAy B2 chaiged and bezome Imi 'Uuali‘!‘\;ﬂm-'nﬂd'c.‘nj WieiPs
ianed with Subpasnrrnphe 0 ant o o g r:--a;:r,!bnt;i Inu!%l [t iUkl ]
- T S A JET S e ”\‘1‘

ittt tpn given by Tengnt in compl




——

ail or deliver & “Notice of Reht Adjust:; £
’ - YA

4 4y In the. evenl of any tent adjunin pursuant |
ment” to the Tenant In accotdance with Priagr

o this Paragraph, the Authotity w

aph 14 hereol, "
{e} Tenan! mgrees o move 10 3 uni of sppropriste 829 If the Auvthorlly determings that the size of his present unit i no longer

appropriste to 1he Tenant's needs, Tenant wiil be tequired to move within & reasonabie {ime upon notitication by the Authority

pursuant io Paragraph 14 Ihal an appropriste size vacant unil I8 svaiiable, b

1y i the Authorlty deterrnines st the time of ragulat renasminstion Tensnt no longer quallfies as & famity of low Income, no.
sction will be iaken 10 terminale the Lesss Of cemmence eviction procesdings on ihe basls of the iIncome of Tenan! uniess

tha Authorlly has identified, for possible renial by Tenant, & unit of decent, sale and sanitaty housing a1 sulisble sire avail-

abila for reniat &t o rent not exceeding 25 per cent of Income as defined by tM_Authomy for the purpose of determining rents,

and Notice Is given according 10 Subparagraph 15(a)(lv) after idenitiication of such housing. . N . Lo

5. TENANT'S RIGHY TO USE AND OCCUPANCY! Tenant shall have ihe right 10 he exclusive use and occupency of the dwelling ' - .. '

unit described sbove, which in ail projecta, with the axception of projects dasigned for and occupled by ammior climens, ahall include -~ -

sccormmodation of Tenanl's gueals or visitors vp 1o iwo weeks, or & longes pariod 88 approved by {ha Authority. Furiher, with the -

congent of the Authorlly, Tanant may include care of tostar chiidren and live-In care for & member of Tanani's faurilly. )

jects designed lof anG occupied by senior citlzens, t\he Tenanl shall not be sltowsd 30 m‘dﬂ. ..

. 2 A A |

n afl pro
grernighl guests. RS
9. OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY: The Authority shatl:
(a} Maintain tha premises and the project In & decent, safe and sanitary condition.
(o) Comply with requiraments of applicable bullding codes, housing codes and reguistions of the Department ol H ng uzg“,;..' L
- - iyl

Urban Davelopmant (HUD) materiatiy aftecting hesith and satety.
{c} Make necassary repalrs 10 the premises. .
nol oltherwise sssigned to Tenant tor maintenance and vpkesp, In 8

(d} Keep project bulldings, facilities and COMMON Greas, s
condltion electrical, plumbing, santtary, healing, ventisling. snd othes teciih- -,

claan and sale condition.
(@) Maintain in good and safe working order and
lisd or required 1o be supplied by the Authority.
(except conlainers for the exclusive use of an indlividusl Tenant

tles and appliances, including elevators, supp
(I} Provide and.malnlaln appropriate receptacies and {acllities
te ramoved from the premises by Tenant In asccordance with

{amily) {of the deposH of ashes, parbage, rubblsh and other was
Parsgraph 10, Subparagreph (g).
(g Supply running water and reasonabte amounts ot hot water and reasonable amounts of heat at sppropriste times of the yssr -
ercep! where the bullding that Includes the dwelling unlt Is not required by lsw 1o be squipped for that purposs, of where ~°
hea! or hol waler I8 generated by an Instalintion within the exclusive control of Tenant and supplied by 8 direct uthity cone <7+
nection, T R
10. TENANTS OBLIGATIONS: Tenan! shall be obligsted: ) T E -

18) Not 1o assign the Lease of subleasa the premises.
{b} Nol 1o provide accommodations for boarders of lodgers. ’ - aE b
{ and members of his household as identifled In paragraph 2, V% . (j M
. L&" u‘_‘:a .
}‘_J

{c) To use the premises aolely &3 & private dwelling {or Tenan
and hot 1o use or permil Its use for any other purpose.
he Authority for ths benstil and woll-baing of the housing "~ T
ed by reference In this Lease. b e
St

R (] To abide by necessary and reasonable regulsiions promutgated by t
project and the Tenanis, which shatl be posied in the Authority's office and Incorporat
ding and housing codes materially

{&) To comply with all obligations imposed upon Tenants by applicatle provisions of buil
siteciing healih and salely. K ~
(h To keep the premises and such other areas As may be pssigned to Tenant tor his exclusive use in & clean snd safe cOndIONLLOr,
(p* To dispose of atl ashes, garbage, rubbish and oiher waste irom the premises in & sanitary and safe manner, [ k'rf
thy 1o use only in & ressonable menner all electrical, ptumbing. sanitary. heating, ventiisting. alr conditloning snd other fachi- I
ties and appurignances, Inciuding slevators, s
(1} To retrain from, and lo cause his household and guesis 10 reirain from destroying, defacing. damaging. of removing [ A e ]
part of the premises of project. B " SRS
iy To cmy reasonable charges$ (other than for ordinary wear and iear} for the re
llilles of COMMON Areas ceused by Tenant, his household or guests,
conduct themaelves in & manner

palr of damages 1o the premises, project bulig-

inas, lac
%} 16 conduct himsell and cause other persons who are on the premises wlith his consent 10
which wilt pot disturb his nelphbors’ pesceful snjoyment of {helt saccommodations and will be conducive 10 maintialning the =
Tk TR
A i

projeet in & decent, sale and saniiary condition.
th To retrain trom Megal or other activily which im
{1 Mol 10 display on of sbout the premises any &

Authoriy,
{n) td! 1o make any repalirs of alterations of install any equipment without the prior writien consent of the Authority.
{01 Fiot to keep or allow to be kept animals in or aboul the lassed premises, wihh 1ha exception of birds and fish. S
11, GROUND MAINTENANCE: Tenani agrees 1o mainiein grounds and 1andscaping sdjacent 1o his dwelling unit as set forh below.
In the event Tenant tails of neglecis \o maintain grounds 83 assigned. Tenant shall pey 10 tha Authority sny and all expenses incutred
by the Authoruty in maintenance of repair of said grounds rendered necessary by such Iallure or neglect on the pari of Tenanl. :
e

Assigned responsibilitles: (5 none, 30 state) E

social environmeni of the projezt. K
sarvices without prior writlen approval of the

pairs ihe physics! of
Gl gt

dvertisement for goods of

i L, . [P .
coie BlLED CoLEss [ CRP

et Mg wea e . BueiSSCUTOTY Lalig. .

. s #
nol to keep gasoling, SOlvnis o DINe! combuslibie®.:
respect 10 children playing with maichas.

12. NAZAMDOUS DEFECTS: Tenant agrees to 1ske avery care to preven! lires.
aied are hazardous to Iite, haslin. or safety of .

material Or substances in {he dwetliag unit and to axercise pariicular caution with
In the event the premiaes are damaged to the exienl that conditions cre
occupants.
a1 Tenant shall immedistely notily the Aulhority of the dsmage. ' .
provided that il the gamage wad caused by iii%: {

) The Authority shell be responsible for repsir of the unit within & reasonable lime,
Tenant. members ol s housshold, of guests, the reascnable cost of ihe repairs shall be charged to 1enaat. . %,_;
tct The Authority shall afier standard aliernative asccommodaitons, W avaliable. in circumatances where necesasTy rephirs ‘_i;g,‘;; i
g
s

cannot be made wihin seventy-tweo (72) hours. s
Provisions shall be made for absiement of 1ent In proporiion 1o the seriousness of the damape snd loss in value &3 .‘Yl}‘
dwelling in the eveni repairs are not made in accordance with Subparagraph {b) of 1his paragraph ot sliarndtive lccomo-’i;rch" -
dations sre not provided \n accordance with Subparagraph (€) of this Paragraph, except that no abstement of rent shalt occut 5. ,g’ ’1

i Yennnt rejects the afternative accommeodation of if the gamege was cavsed by Tenani. Tenant's househeld of guests. . 1y
W

13, INSPECTION: o
{8} Priorte commeancement of occupancy the Authority snd Tenant or his reprasentative shall inspact the & Ve 208
Tenant & written siaigment of the condhion of the premises and the squipment provided whh IM‘,.;,J,,

1

welling unit. and the'\ :
Authority shatt turnish IR,
SN

unit. The statement shail be signed by the Authority and Tenant.
Vehen Tenant vacaies, the Authorily will inspect *he dweliing unit and {urnish Tenant a writien siatemant of sy charges to be X
made m accordance with Paragraph 5 fof which Tenant is rasponsible. Tenant Is 10 participste in such Inspeciion unless b
Yenant has vacated without nolice. I
(b} Tenant agress that the Authorily may ent )
{1} The Authorlty shall, upon reasonable
redsonabie hours for the purpose of pertorming routing
yr to show the premiass tor re-lgasing. ¥
A writlen slatamen) speciiying the putposs of 1he Authotlty's entry delivered to the dwelling unit iwo (2} days belore;
sucth-entry shall be considered reasonable advance notitication. U
- 1) The authorlty may enter the premises at any (ime withoutl advance notitication when there I3 reasonsble cause Iorbtl y s

1hat an emergency exists. ang . . :
tint in the event that Tennni and all adult members of his household mre absent from the premises &t the time of eniry,;
Aut' uty shall leave io the dwriting unit & writlen statement specilying the date. time and purpost ol gary p\ihor."l,"o-‘i_c o
fho frel s, : e " el :!;".".Lx:,g“ . - 11\ Ve V- 1‘.,“_“;
. : . SRR N e i L A ) *
- B dr il Rl RN

or the dwaliing unit as lollows:
advance noillicalion to Tensnt, be permitied 1o enter the dwatling unit during

inspections and mainienance. for meking improvemenis o epaics,

o ova
i




.

_rescived In pccordance with 1he Grievance Procedure of the Authortly which ig in effect at the time such grievance of appess arisex. ™ 7
. which procedure is posted in the Authority's Central Office and incorporated herein by relerence. : -

- 5, i ¢ . .

. ’ ) o t - * ‘--.\ . L
" w4, WOTICES: Eviction and Hlolices to it ahall be served in accordance with State Li. All cther notices tequited ¢ this LEane. |
except a3 provided In Paragraph 13, shatl be in writing and delivered to Tenam of to an sduft member of hig household resahing mn the -
roperly sddreased 1o Tensni. Notices 1o 1he Authority must ba in wiiting, delivered 10 the ™,

dwelling or senl by prepald first clags MmaH pi :
projact oltice within which Tenant resides or the Authority's Central Office. or sent by prepaid first clsas e, property sadressed 10 1he r“"
Authority a1 420 North 10th Streel, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101, e e

15. TEAMINATION OF LEASE: o
{a) This Lease mey be Lerminaied by Tenant at sny lims by giving thirty {30) gy writien nolios n the manner spdoitied in -
Paragraph 14, Tenant sgrees to leave the dwetling unli in & clean and good condilion, ressonable wear and teaf akceoted.

snd 1o return the keys 10 the Authority when he vacaies. ;
(b) 11, through any caule, & signer of the Lease ceasen tc be a membar of the Tenanl family, this Lesse shalt terminme and &
new Lease is to be executed and signed by a responsibie remaining member of the family, provided the Emll-, Is oligible for
continved oCCupancy. :
{c) 1f the Tenan! translers 10 another Managemant-operated dwelling unit, ihis Lease shall terminsie and |1 new Leass is 10 be
executad by Tenant for the dwelling unit Into which the family i3 (0 move. C -,
(d} Excepl as provided in Subparagraphs {b) and {c) immadiately above, the Authority shall not terminite of wiuse to renew
the Lease othar than for Tenant's {aiture to pay rent Of Tenant's victstion of material terma and obligations of this Lease Of ' v, Lo
for oiher good cRuUsE, PR 24 e
(¢} The Authority shatl give the Tensnt written notice of Termination of the Lease of: : .h'
(1} Fourteen (14) days In {he case of fallure to pay rent. -4
(A} Thirty {30} days in case the Tenant assigns or sublets the leased premises, of commits of permits waste tharson, or when
he sets up or carries therean any unlawful business, or when he sulfers, permits or maintains on or sboul the premises any * ©
nuisance. - o
{1y A reascnable time commenaurate with the axigencies of the shuation In the case of the creation or mainisining of &
threat 1o the health and safely of other Tenanis or the Authority’s employees. AT
{iv) Thirty (30) days in all othef causes. - 3
(f) The Notice of Termination for cause shafl atate tha reasons for the action taken by the Authority and shail Inform the Tenant : <
of his right to request & hearing in sccordance with tha Authority's Grlevance Procedure. H the Tenant desires of Intends to !
request & hearing in sccordanca with the Authority's Grievance Procedurs, the Tensnt must make such & request In writing , 3 -
within five {5) days after receipt of the Notlce of Termination. g
18. ABANDONMENT OF PROPERTY: Properly sbandoned by the Tenant may be disposed of by the Authority in sccordence with:-
State Law. . B
17. LAWSUITS: In the svent of a tawsull lo enforce any provision of this Lease, the successful party shall be swarded the cou
costs from the other. : .
18, WAIVER OF LEASE PROVISIONS: Faliure of the Authorlly to inglst upon the strict performancs by the Tenan! of the terms, %,
covensnts, obligations, agresmants and condillons conlained In this Lease, or any of them, shall not constitete or be consirued as
waiver or relinguishmenl of the Authorlly'a right theresfier, at sny time or In any manner, to snforce sny such terms. covensnis,
obligations, agreements, of conditions, but the same shatl continue In full force and eifect. The recalpt by the Authority of rent with the
knowledge of the breach of any covenant, obligaiion or condition of this Lesss, or alter the perving of any notice of wviction, of the -
commencameni of any eviction action, shall not be desmed & walvat of such breach, other than the fallure of Tenant to pay the partic- «.
utar renial so sccepied. it is specliicatly underatood snd agreed (hat no waiver by the Authority of any of said térma, covenanis, -
obligations, agresments, and conditions contained In Ihis Lease shatl be deemed 10 have been made uniess such wiver is expressed in
wrliing and signed by the Authority, Its representative of agent. It Is furiher apecitically understood and apreed 1hat in the event the <
Tenani has breached his obligation and agreement O pay rent as providged in this Lesse. and the Authorily has Qiven Notice of said " .3
breach and commenced an action {or eviction therefor, the said breach can only be cured by tha payment in 1l of the delinquent rent. o
uniess olher srrangements are mede in wrliling with Ihe Authority. sl
19. GRIEVANCE PRAOCEDURE: All disputes arlsing under this Leasa concerning the oblipations of Tenant of the Authorly shall bot'

&

20. PRAOVISION FOR MODIFICATIONS: This Lease, logether with any tuture adjustments of rent or dwelling unlt In accordance with
Paragraph 7, evidences Lhe entire agreemen) batween Tenant and the Aulhority. Any pliher changes to this Lease shalt be accomplishyif: R
by 8 weiten rider to the Lease execuled by both parties. sxcepl that the Schedule of Charpes for Services and Repairs, DCCUpancy,
Policses. Schedule of Rents, and Grisvance Procedure, atl incorporated hereln by relerence, may be modiled trom 1ime to Iime by In~
Authority. The Authority will give thirty {30} days writlen notice 1o each aftected Tenan! setting forth the proposed modification, |
texaons therelor, and providing Tenant an opportunity 1o presenl written commenis which shall be 1aken Into consideraiion by
Authaorily prior 1o the proposed maodification becoming eftaciive, A copy of such notice shall be: - B
s Delivered directly or malled to Tenant. of N ¥
b. Poated in at lessi three (3] consplcuous places within sach struciure or buliding in which the afiected gwelling unity meth;

s

located. as well as in a conspicuous piace at the project oifice, il any, or it none, at the Authority's Central Otfice. =

TENANT(S) WHOSE SIGNATURE APPEARS IMMEDIATELY BELOW HAS READ AND DOES UNDERSTAND AND HEREBY AGREEE’ 5,
TO THIS LEASE AGREEMENT. o - )

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HEAEIN HAVE EXECUTED THIS LEASE AGREEMENTI. )

PO SE B Lt SRR
Yenacy (Head} ‘
Dated i
Yenant {Spouse} . .
Monihly Date Approved B
Reny Elleclive T_lTlnl/) Hs'q. Mgr, ) 2 ST
. . o HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS YEG
Ylez (el N Vo) dph, +£/65 Ty e
: Ly I .o
" ;o et s A Ly, <
) i . o . By -_‘ Wy I‘;J e f 7
~ : v
.. . 50N T -t .
_!‘: L3 :.‘1_'1 3/‘:'_\ \t M Wooeg -t Title | R
- ; “ . } h A ’ . .‘ “-" ." _. .
:.’cf ' VLR A =y ad - Dated L Flph e L /‘f 7p
—_— V‘ = . - raid 4
i . L .
P . .. . i P —_—
‘I . FUETR . & .\ A

P 7 ’
g prrts RN ot




- -

+

- Amandnsnt to Dwalling Lease - Conventional Program o
. o P : L S

Paragraph ? (a) has been amanded to delats "(once svery two years if the .

family head or spouse is elderly)®. . BRI
Paragraph 7 (a) now clates that all tenants will be reszamined onoe every
effective Jonuary i, 1982 ] R |

K

I have read and understand tha mn&mnt to paragraph 7 (a) of ﬂ.,:.
lease for the Housing Authority’s eonventional program. SRR
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. a person t.rith the necessary experiise to make servics oalls, and when appmprﬁtc
place vhatsver ruidmla there are in the Hausmg Authanty s gmml ﬁmd for d:y

" Authority, of the City of Las Vejas, Ncuada mesiling in a sjncial Neeting ﬂlu ® 4] -L.

o . + - M
At e Ve ——ta v b 2§ et 0 o a—-ans ;- TN

EE COMPLAINT EXHIBIT "B"
A PR N A A !/_(:'2

Approveal to Laugs Stoven wud Refrigecators . e
To Jlo.wtng Author n..z,' .‘?r.stdenh

and refrigsrators to rasidents; and ',}'

NHERFAS, the liousing inthority kas sadecvared to replace caid aypliances

of Kudernization funde and or operating residuals, wvhen avcﬂabla; and
WIEREAS, many of the stovees and rcj‘ngcmtara ars ournntly m need of
repair, or in numerous instances condition of the appuanca is 30 bad, uplaaaln

is necessary; and “,h g
A

1 .p,‘? f"‘

WHEREAS, given the current economtio utuatwn, as same relates to to thc drwtip

\

cut back by HUD of Nodernisation funds and cperating tubn'-dicc, it tc no langu
Jeaeible for the Rousing Authority to make repairs or pram:da néw uouu and
rcfm.gcmtora when nqutnd and
WHEREAS, it is staffe rcaammdatwn that the Houiny Authonty G‘»wf-uion .
give consideration to inplamenting an. arrangement, vhcrcby tha Housing AutBority "l
Non-Aided program would purchase the stoves and refrigerators from the Aided and ‘ £
Seotion 8 pmmmamdlcaac same at a cost of $10.. par month for refrigerators, aond - _ !
s.s 00 per momth for the stoves, teo Bouaing Authority nudmtu and - . - ‘ e : ‘ ’
WHEREAS, @ projection of additional incoms to the Looal Authority, ir m:d | o
proposal is adoptcd would be appmmuzy 6260,000.. to $350,000. per mr. I
I-'EEREAS said :ﬂmds would be used to ut w a rcp!aumnt z'cum, hire

to day operating expenses; and ) .
WHEREAS, the only alternative to the plan being proposed, in the apt‘.nion |
of ct;sz and the Executiva Director, {s the complete elimination of all stoves cud -
n,fh-gcmtars, with the residente having to mpply same at their czpmn. md .
WHEREAS, to totally clum.natc stoves and refrigerators would causs -a
tremendous hardship to ru:-dam':n, and make it na.-:t to impossible to !auc um'vh.

as they become vacant.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Gauiuwncn of un Nmsf.ng i '

day of January, 1982, that effeotive April 1, 1082, the Housing Aut&arity 's Ilan-ul
program shall purchase from the Autkority'a Mdad and Secti = .‘ programs, all cto:n' 5

and refrigerators. Cost of s to be dctcmu:cd by a surv

h"’ ae.

AL g,

”
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FURTHER RESOLVED AHD OMDERED, szt G i . fo the laass agrecrani chall ba
1

preparad by the lousing Authority's Atisvnay, 'l vats forth a wo:léuwu Jor?

leasing to rasidents, atnves for $5.00 sar mmli. end mafeigeniiere fc" a1, 00

.,\"

par month. ' s

FURTHER RESOTYEI AN OXDERED, $7.3% offs:-<ve Mpril 1, 1033, all Mwuing

Authority rexidenty otiier Lhan thoga O a3 A4 -, ..{.1-.'.’! and S¥F profevte, ahall pzy

$5.00 per month for lecse of « atove, and $10.0 pur month for ladoe of @ rlf)'igimtor_.r.
FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED what should residents desirs to purchase a o
stove or refrigerator of their choice, trey may do vo, but the Housing Authority

in said c:.rcwwtancu, will be under no cbhgatwn to rcpair or replace said qppl(mm

ROLL CALL _ IR

AYES: : Comnissioners Jones, 0'Neal, Brants and Gordon )
NOES: Nore
EXCUSED: Chairman Levy

Upon roll ocall, the Vice Chairnan declarsd the forsgoing ncoluh‘.an puud

and adopted. ‘ . “. i




S C MPLAINT EXHIBIT "o o . ‘,-

ROUSING AU"‘HORI"" ¢ THE CITY OF LAS VY3GAS, EV/AN - ) .

'#-. l .
* “"RIDER 10 prmna LEASE entsred into April 1, , 18_&

2

by and betwsen the Houaing Authority of thc t.‘ity of Lal Vegas, Revada and

" . Resemary Veccani . ‘ o .___Tenant(s} residing at

’

" 1T17 B Gragsen Prive, Las Vegas, Nevada B9101 ' . Aocount Rumber 1253 .

The aforementionsd Duwelling Lazse is amended to includs tha following provisions:
e mumm' LEASED 20 TENART BY THE AUTHORITY

!'!u Jollowing checked cqmpmnt shall be leased to the Tenant by the
" 1l S :Authonty '

_______Gao smc ' +€l¢atm Range

7 the !'mt agnca to pay the Authority as lease rental $5.00 per month far ﬂw

:“i:ovc or mgl 610 00 per month for the rafrigerator. Said lease rental ahall

c&rmally bc rapat.rcd '*-,

Tenant (Spouse)

|

<~ HOUSING AWBDRIT! OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
By & f//r'/ :/ / L,,,-m77

Title Nousing Masyger /

Datehpril 1, 1532

e

U




